

RIDGMONT PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs Olivia Burrows
Clerk to the Parish Council

Email: ridgmontparishclerk@gmail.com
Signed *Olivia Burrows* - Parish Clerk

The next Ridgmont Parish Council meeting will be held on Tuesday 9th January 2024
at The Stables, Rose & Crown starting at 7:30pm.

Deleted: 1

Deleted: September

Deleted: 2023

AGENDA

533. To Receive apologies for absence:

534. Open Forum:

Residents will have the chance to raise anything relevant to Parish Council business but they will not be able to discuss the subject more than once. A maximum of 2 minutes per subject will be allowed.

535. Declaration of Members' Interests:

a) Declaration of member's interest of a non-pecuniary nature:
(Having membership of a club, charity etc or a close relationship).

b) Declaration of members interest of a pecuniary nature:
(Having a financial bearing on a member or their spouse/partner)).

536. To approve minutes of the previous meeting:

537. To discuss matters arising:

538. To receive reports:

539. To receive correspondence:

540. To accept payments:

541. To approve precept 24/25

Deleted: 23

Deleted: 4

542. Ridgmont Lower School

543. Prologis – Marston Gate Expansion

Deleted: &

544. Tree planting, overgrown verges

545. New Year Lunch for Seniors

Deleted: 4

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold, Superscript

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold, Superscript

Formatted: Font: Bold

546. Dates of Next Meetings: Tuesday 9th April - Annual Village Meeting and AGM

Tuesday 9th July

Tuesday 12th November